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From: Samborn, Shryl
To: Berryman, Mark; 
Subject: RFP 904 Scoring Summary
Date: Tuesday, June 24, 2014 5:48:11 PM


Mark,
The scoring results for RFP 904 are as follows:
 
Reiser & Frushour, PLLC
Section A – Professional Qualifications                   35
Section B – Past Involvement                                     30           
Section C – Fee Proposal                                              28
Total                      93/100
 
Erane C. Washington and Michael Friese
Section A – Professional Qualifications                   15
Section B – Past Involvement                                     20
Section C – Fee Proposal                                              30
Total                      65/100
 
Huron Valley Law Associates, P.C.
Section A  – Professional Qualifications                  5
Section B – Past Involvement                                     10
Section C– Fee Proposal                                               29
Total                      44/100
 
 
Thanks, 
Shryl
 
Shryl Samborn
Court Administrator
15th District Court 
(734)794-6757
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